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Tew Yexarkana Mack Sales, Inc.

8001 N. Stateline Ave. Texarkana Volvo Phone: 803-784-2191
PO, Box 2058 Fax: 903-792-6505

Texarikama, T 79502

Sales Quote
April 5% 2023

We would like to present the following quote to: Titws County Precinct 2
100 West [ ST.
MOUNT PLEASANT, TX 75455 |
2 New 2024White Mack MD7 6 Yard Dump Trucks ~~ ©609 2.0- MAK - Sourcewel |
Includes the following options: Lontract
12K Front aad 2(K Rear
150" WB
300 HP 6.7 Comsuins
Allison 2500 RDS Transmission
Camelback Suspeasion
Warren yasrd Damp Bed

Seling Price of Truck $81,936 SourceWell Price for Trucks ordered before July "23

Buiget fior possibls increase $17,350
Posshille increase bed 7truck S 5,800

$104.286
2 Unit total 208572

* Prive is subject to change based on New Year Pricebook (2025) or Surcharges from
Manufactarer.
* The SourceWell 1D is 119739

* Thiss is @ bodget guote only. Depending on when the truck acrives will depend on
year model or possible surcharges.

Thank you again for the opportunity to earn your business!

Texarkana Mack Sales Inc.
903-794-2191 Bpesif Mdm



Bal:bara Shurbet

From: Wissinger Chuck <chuck.wissinger@macktrucks.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 10:19 AM

To: Barbara Shurbet

Subject: RE: Titus County Texas Bid from Texarkana Mack Sales, Inc of 2 Dump Trucks

Please see below Barbara, looks good to me

-—---0riginal Message-----

From: Barbara Shurbet <bshurbet@co.titus.tx.us>

Sent: Monday, April 10, 2023 5:30 PM

To: Wissinger Chuck <chuck.wissinger@macktrucks.com>

Subject: Titus County Texas Bid from Texarkana Mack Sales, Inc of 2 Dump Trucks

[You don't often get email from bshurbet@co.titus.tx.us. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderidentification ]

Caution: This email originated outside of your organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe. If suspicious, please report it using the "Report Phish" functionality in your mail
client.

Hello, Chuck: Please find attached all of the information that | have
received. | need to verify:

1) Texarkana Mack Sales Inc is an active and approved Sourcewell vendor.
YES

2) The discount per the Sourcewell contract has been applied correctly.
YES

3) The amount of the base list price per contract
$95,854

4) The amount of the discount factor/percentage
85.48% ’

5) Number 3 and number 4 abdve should be the same number as the Selling Price of the Truck per the quote of $
81,936.
YES, $95,854 multiplied by .8548 is $81,935.99, truck pricing is correct. Looks like it all checks out.

Please contact me at 903-572-8101 with any questions.
Thank you for your time|

-----0riginal Message-----

From: auditor@co.titus.tx.us <auditor@co.titus.tx.us>
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2023 4:34 PM

To: bshurbet@co.titus.tx.us

Subject: Scanned image from Titus County -Auditor TH1062



